
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: 

 
Mayor and City Council 

From: 

 
David Elliott 

Date: 

 
January 8, 2018 

Subject: 

 
4461 Orleans Drive funding approval for Stormwater 

Repairs. 

 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

 

Approval of funding for stormwater pipe repairs at 4461 Orleans Drive.  Estimate 
for the culvert rehabilitation is $63,719.77, which includes a 10% contingency.   
 

BACKGROUND 

 

Needed repairs were located while inspecting stormwater infrastructure at 4461 
Orleans Drive.  The repair will involve the rehabilitation of 274’ of 24” corrugated 
metal pipe with cured in place pipe. The project will also involve internal pipe 
repairs and repairs to adjoining catch basins. 
 
This project will be funded with the 2018 Stormwater Maintenance Budget.   
  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

Staff recommends approving $63,719.77 in funding for Stormwater Culvert Repairs 
at 4461 Orleans Drive. 
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Deteriorated portions of 24” Corrugated Metal Pipe 
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Deteriorated portions of 24” Corrugated Metal Pipe 

 

-55-

#H.9.



 

 

-56-

#H.9.


